
M E M O R A N D U M

Agenda Item 15(C)1

   TO:  DATE:  

     

FROM:             SUBJECT: 

     

It is recommended that the Board consider the reappointment of Mr. Anthony R. Gomez to serve 

as a member of the Small Business Enterprise Construction (SBE-C) Advisory Board. 

In accordance with Section 10-33.02 of the Miami-Dade County Code, the Board of County 

Commissioners shall appoint a representative of the Latin Builders Association to serve on the 

SBE-C Advisory Board. The Department of Small Business Development has submitted the 

name of Mr. Anthony R. Gomez as a nominee for consideration.  

The memorandum from Mr. Gary T. Hartfield, Director, Small Business Development, the letter 

of appointment from Bettina Alvarez, Director of Operations & Membership, Latin Builders 

Association, Inc. and the application and resume of the respective nominee, are attached for your 

review. 

BP/sj 

Attachments 

September 1, 2022

Reappointment of Mr. 

Anthony R. Gomez to 

serve as a member of 

the Small Business 

Enterprise Construction 

(SBE-C) Advisory 

Board 

Honorable Harvey Ruvin, Clerk     

Circuit and County Courts 

Honorable Chairman Jose “Pepe” Diaz and 

Members, Board of County Commissioners    

Basia Pruna, Director 

Clerk of the Board Division 
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